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From: Mary Lynn Hewett

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 2:41 PM

To: Gary Railsback; Jill Hamilton-Bunch; Maggie Bailey; Becky Havens; Ruth Heinrichs;
Keith Bell

Cc: John Hawthorne

Subject: FW: Subchange Commission Approval: PLNU - MA in Teaching (Please print)

Attachments: Substantive Change Implementation Notification Form.pdf

MAT program has been granted final approval by WASC. ©&

Thank you,

From: Jamie Wilkins [mailto: JWilkins@wascsenior.org]

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 2:35 PM

To: John Hawthorne; Mary Lynn Hewett

Cc: Bob Brower; Myra J Fisher; Diane Harvey; Sharyl McGrew; Jamie Wilkins
Subject: Subchange Commission Approval: PLNU - MA in Teaching (Please print)

Dear ALO:

This email serves as official notice that the following proposal has been granted final approval by the commission of
the WASC Accrediting Commission for Senior Colleges and Universities:

POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY
MASTER OF ARTS IN TEACHING (NEW DEGREE PROGRAM)

DATE OF COMMISSION APPROVAL: AUGUST 31, 2009

Please print and retain this email for your records. You may also record your date and approval of Commission
Ratification on your Subchange Action Report, which was previously sent with interim approval notification.

Altached is the Program Notification Form. Please filt it out and return to the WASC office within 30 days of the
program start date. Please note that the submission of this form is required to confirm the existence of the program
and will trigger inclusion of the program on the Off-Campus Distance Education Report area of the WASC website
for purposes of financial aid eligibility verification by the U.S. Department of Education.

if you have any questions, please contact:

Diane Harvey
dharvey@wascsanior.org

JAMIE WILKINS

Accreditation Resources Coordinator
WASC - Senior College Commission
985 Atlantic Avenue, Suite 100
Alameda, CA 94501

{510) 748-9001 ext. 304

(510) 748-9797 fax

WWW Wascsenior.org

Do you want to connect directly with other higher education leaders in the WASC region?
Log on to the WASC Online Community at http://wascsenior.ning.com
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